ENTERPRISE CONSEILTING PARTNERS

April 25, 2007

John Abbott

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charlesion, WV 25305-0130

Mr. Abbott,

Enterprise Consulting Partners, Inc. (ECP) is pleased to present our response to Request for Quotation
DPS0725, State Police Digital Imaging and Electronic Document Sohuition.

We are very excited about the prospect of working with the State of West Virginia State Police on this
project. Based on the requirements identified in the RFQ, we believe that our solution will provide great
value to the State Police organization and will provide an excellent platform for future growth of this
system.

Once again, thank you for your interest in ECP. Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event that
questions arise throughout the review process. We look forward to presenting our solution and ideas at a
convenient fime.

ECP Contact Information
Brad Schieber

Sr. Account Executive
570 Hemdon Parkway
Suite 500

Herndon, VA 20170
Phone: 703-787-9393
Fax: 703-787-8898

Sincerely,
Brad Sehigher
Brad Schieber

Senior Account Executive, ECP, Inc
Email: brad.schieberi@ecpeorp.com




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

JOE MANCHIN 111 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION ROBERT W. FERGUSON, JR.
GOVERNOR PURCHASING DIVISION CABINET SECRETARY
2019 nglgfgoofﬁﬁ' EAST DAVID TINGHER

CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305-0130 DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: Vendors
FROM: John Abbott, Senior Buyer 9}0/
Purchasing Division
RE: DPS0725
DATE: April 26, 2007

The “Request for Proposal” to provide a comprehensive Digital Imaging and Electronic
Document Solution for the West Virginia State Police will not be scanned on the Internet due to
the volume. Vendors may view the “Request for Proposal” at the office of the WV State
Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street, East, Charleston, WV 25311. You may call me

for an appointment at (304) 558-2544, fax: (304)558-4115 or e-mail jabbott@wvadmin.gov,
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